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Paul Jevtovic
Wed, 17 Mar 2010 15:34:33 +1100 
Cornelius, Luke;Jones, Ken;Moloney, Dannye 
RE: Op Loris committal [OPISEC=PRI VI LEG ED]

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Noted - thanks Luke.

Paul JEVTOVIC APM ■ Deputy Director, Police Integrity
Office of Police Integrity 3/459 Collins St, Melbourne Vic 3000 - Postal address GPO Box 4676 / DX 210004 
■ T (03) 8635 6104 ■ F (03) 8635 6185 ■ E paul.ievtovic@opi.vic.gov.au ■ W www.opi.vic.gov.au

Our Values ■ Integrity ■ Excellence ■ Fairness ■ Courage
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This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and intended to be accessed only by the person or entity to which it is addressed. No use, 
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This email was classified by Paul Jevtovic on Wednesday, 17 March 2010 15:34:33 PM.

From: Cornelius, Luke [mailtol 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 March 2010 15:11 PM 
To: Jones, Ken; Moloney, Dannye; Paul Jevtovic 
Subject: FW: Op Loris committal
Sensitivity: Confidential

Good afternoon,

Attached FYI

Luke

Luke Cornelius APM I Assistant Commissioner | Ethical Standards Department | Victoria Police 
phone: (03'
Executive Assistant: (03
DX: 210096 | website link: www.police.vic.qov.au

| fax: (03( | email: | Staff Officer: (03)1
|| address: Level 1, Building A, Victoria Police Centre, 637 Flinders Street, Docklands, 3005 |

From: Smith, Steve
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Sent: Wednesday, 17 March 2010 12:52 PM 
To: Cornelius, Luke
Subject: Op Loris committal
Sensitivity: Confidential

Operation Loris committal

Update in relation to committal - Application by witness F to be excused from subpoena heard over 
two days; F represented by Mr. John Dixon SC Monday and Tuesday. Three doctors were called at 
the insistence of the magistrate would not accept written material only.

At the conclusion of the evidence, Magistrate would not set aside subpoena but adjourned her 
evidence until 17 June 2010 to allow her to recover from surgery undergone on 11 March and other 
ailments.

Magistrate refused application for costs by F. He also directed that she provide ongoing medical 
reports to the court in relation to her recovery and ability to give evidence.

Sandy White-OInformation via
evidence. She has also tried to get in touch with Ron Iddles this morning.

is that she is mouthing off that she has had a win and wont be giving

ADDlicatioi^D^OP^m^I^iio^^Sly^ magistrate to grant suppression___
Both Press lawyers and defence granted leave to appear.

May not get result that day, Justice Beach can only rule that the magistrate inappropriately applied the 
law in relation to the Witness Protection Act and refer it back to the Magistrate for further ruling.

to be heard in

Committal will sit tomorrow to conclude subpoena issues arguments and will then adjourn until 12 
April to allow for the suppression order arguments to be dealt with before any witnesses are called.

It is expected that committal will be adjourned part heard from April until June to allow F to be called 
and give evidence.

Steve Smith
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